TO: Mayor and City Council &
CITY OF

FROM: Jerry Bohnsack, Interim City Administrator BREEZY POINT
. e e ——
RE: Surplus Police Squads e ——
L S e o
DATE: June 2, 2025

Seven bids received for the 2017 Ford Explorer. Range from $1,001.00 to $4,800.00

Recommend authorize sale of 2017 Ford Explorer to Timothy Tweed bid price of
$4,800.00

Nine bids received for the 2015 Ford Explorer. Range from $860.00 to $5,100.00

Recommend authorize sale of 2015 Ford Explorer to Timothy Tweed bid price of
$5,100.00



